
1

Ramendra Singh

From: Aprajeeta Diwedi <spareparts@iec-indulge.com>
Sent: 22 October 2024 12:14
To: Ramendra Singh
Cc: 'Shashikant Vishwakarma'
Subject: Qtn for HEATING ELEMENT 240V/2x3270W

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir, 
 
Please find below the quotaƟon for the parts as per your requirements: 
 

01. HEATING ELEMENT 240V/2x3270W        00-324637-00 -@20565/- Each 
 
AddiƟonal Charges: 
GST: 18% 
Courier Charges: [500] (18% GST) 
Delivery Time: [2 weeks] 
 
If you have any further queries or require addiƟonal informaƟon, please feel free to contact us. We look 
forward to receiving your valuable order. 
 
Thank you for considering our quotaƟon. 
 
Thanks & Best Regards.. 
Aprajeeta Diwedi/InternaƟonal Equipment Co. 
K-4, Kewal Park Extn., Ground Floor, Opp. Ramlila Ground 
Azadpur, Delhi-110033 
Contact : +91 8766304652, Alternate Contact no. 78270 32802 
For escalaƟon: Service Manager – 7982108495, 8527820556 
 

From: Aprajeeta Diwedi <spareparts@iec-indulge.com>  
Sent: 22 October 2024 11:49 
To: 'Ramendra Singh' <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: 'Shashikant Vishwakarma' <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Qtn for HEATING ELEMENT 240V/2x3270W 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
We are working on it and will share the prices as soon as possible. 
 
Thanks & Best Regards.. 
Aprajeeta Diwedi/InternaƟonal Equipment Co. 
K-4, Kewal Park Extn., Ground Floor, Opp. Ramlila Ground 
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Azadpur, Delhi-33, Land Line : 011 -718599251/71571159 
Contact : +91 8766304652 
E-mail : spareparts@iec-indulge.com 
“A goal is a dream with a deadline.” 
 
 
 

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 22 October 2024 11:35 
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Qtn for HEATING ELEMENT 240V/2x3270W 
 
Dear Partners, 
 
Kindly share the qtn for below spare 
 

Part code Item Description Qty 

00-324637-001 HEATING ELEMENT 240V/2x3270W 
Dishwash Heaters Size : Dia 8 x 1680 mm length 4880watts 
254volts Material : SS 316 4 

 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Ramendra Singh 
9999118677 
 
 


